

ALIYU AMINU BABA

1 WILSON STREET, DERBY, DE1 1PG

Mobile: 07843805173

E-mail: aliyuababa7@gmail.com

Personal Profile

As a PhD student at the prestigious University of Derby in the United Kingdom, I possess a wealth of knowledge and skills that make me an invaluable asset to any educational institution. With over a decade of experience working in the education sector and supervising examinations, I have developed a deep understanding of what it takes to succeed in this field. My background is a testament to your dedication and commitment to education, and I believe I have the passion and expertise necessary to do the job.

Education and Qualifications

- 2021 - University of Derby, UK- PhD Student in Finance and Accounting
- 2021 July - University of Derby – General Data Protection Reporting (GDPR) Certificate
- 2011 – 2013 University of Wolverhampton, UK- Master of Science in Finance and Accounting
- Inside the Market Training London Stock Exchange (2013) London –United Kingdom.
- 2001 to 2005 Bayero University, Kano Nigeria Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Employment Experience

- 2017 - 2021- Head of Department Accountancy Abubakar Tatari Ali Poly ATAP, Bauchi
- 2015 - 2017 Academic Representative to the Polytechnic Board (ATAP, Bauchi, Nigeria)

Professional Qualifications

- 2018 - Associate Member Chartered Public Accountant of Nigeria CPA Nigeria

Voluntary Service

- 2015- International Peer-review of British Journal of Economics, Management Trade Science Domain International, London –United Kingdom.

Interests

- Enjoy reading books and making new friends.

Referees Available on Request